Rte 12, Frederick, Nde 21701
8fa/78

lir, Uharles K. Sevige, Deputy
FOIASEL Cnoxdlantor

CIa
Haephdngion, D.C«
Dear Mr. Savige, t ol 774507

Your affidevit that is attached %o the CIla's Reply bemorsndwm is dated the day
of ite. sorvice, July 12 Thess papers were delayed in ruaching my counssle They were
further delayed in roaching ue.

I have nov read your affidavite.
Bevaune Wy lawyer is 431 & wrive you about it dirscily, not kmowing what the
time factors are in suchm matters.

1 believe that your affidavit is falsely sworame. I de not assume that you awore
faleely deliberately, although offizial Talee pwesrdny Lo conuen crgugh within oy
experience for me to recognize that delibsrateness is not impossiblee

I thevefore ask that you reread this affidsvit and 1Y you agree with me correct
or withdraw it for correction.

Horold Weisberg

-



Rt, 12, Freder.i.ck, flide 21701
8/4/78

iire Charles E. Savigs, Deputy
FOIA/PA Coordinater
CIA
WaShington. D.Ce
Dear Mr. Savige, Res Codo TT=1997
Your affidayvit that is attached to the CIA's Reply Hemorandum is dated the day
of ite serviece, {uly 19« These papers were delayed in reaching my coumsele Thoy were
further delayed ir reaching me,

I have now read vour affidavit.

Because my lawyer is 111 I wrdte you about it directly, not imowing what the
time factors are in suchm mstters.
I believa that your affidavit is falsely sworm. I do not assume that you swore

falsely delibsrately, although official false swsaring ie commen enough within my
experience for me to recognize thet deliberatensss is not impossibles

I therefore ask that you reread this affidavit and if you agree with me correct
or withdraw it for ecrrection.

Sincerely °

Haveld Weisberg
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Rt. 12, Frederick, Hd, 21701
8/4/18

Yre Charles E. Savige, Deputy
T0IA/PA Coordinator

CGIA

Washington, D.Ce

Loer My, Savige, Res: C.de 771997

Your affidavit thaat is atbached to the Uld's Reply Momorandim fe dabed the day
of its service, July 19, These papers were delayed in reaching my counsele They were
Turther delayed i reaching no.

I have nov reed your affidavite.

Beoguse my lawyer is 111 T wrife you sbout it direotly, nol knowing what the
tiee Ffactors are in suchis mattere.

T believe that vour affidevit is falenly avern, T &o ndot asowme thed you swors
falsely deliberately, although officisl felse swearing is conuor enouzgh within wy
experisnse for me to yecognize thet 4clideratanesnc ig not imgoasible,

I therefore asl: that you reread this «offidavit and i you agree with me correct
or withdrew it Tor correctlion.

sin@e.’.‘dly'

Hgrold Weisberg




